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PROTOCOL 1 TO THE EEA AGREEMENT (AMENDMENT) (EU EXIT) 

REGULATIONS 2018 
 
Dear Michael, 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 29 November 2018 and attached notification which 
sets out the details of the above technical SI which the UK Government proposes to 
make and the reasons why you are content to include Scottish devolved matters in this 
SI. 
 
The Committee has no comments to make on the proposed SI. 
  
Yours sincerely 

 
Bruce Crawford MSP 
Convener 
 

 


